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RAIL, TRAM & BUS UNION VICTORIA 
LOCOMOTIVE DIVISION 
 

 
Ref: 21005 
 
Mr Chris Fitzgerald 
Manager Planning and Delivery - Train Rostering 
Metro Trains Melbourne 
GPO Box 1880 
Melbourne Vic 3001 
 
8 September 2018 
 
By Email: Chris.Fitzgerald@metrotrains.com.au  
 
Dear Mr Fitzgerald,  
 
Re: Notice of Dispute (Wall Sheet) 
 
 
1. This is formal notification of a dispute between the RTBULD and Metro Trains Melbourne 

(MTM) for the failure to comply with Cl. 12. Wall Sheet (d) in the MTM Rail Operations 
Agreement 2015-2019 (‘the Agreement’).  

 
2. MTM have failed to roster all shifts within two (2) hours either side of the actual time of the 

first (1st) weekday sign on time for the duration of the week in accordance with the Agreement. 
 
3. In the first instance please schedule a meeting to genuinely attempt to resolve the dispute as 

expressed in Cl. 1.12 Dispute Resolution. 
 
4. Please contact this office should you have any further inquiries or would like to discuss the 

matter further. 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Jim Chrysostomou 
Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:reception@rtbuvicloco.com.au
mailto:Chris.Fitzgerald@metrotrains.com.au

	Mr Chris Fitzgerald
	Manager Planning and Delivery - Train Rostering
	Yours Sincerely,
	Assistant Secretary


